
September 29, 2025 

TO: David W. Louie, Chair 
Elvin W. Moon, Vice Chair  
Yolanda Duarte-White, Commissioner 
Pam O’Connor, Commissioner 
Michael R. Hastings, Commissioner 

FROM: Elida Luna, Commission Secretary 
Commission Services 

REQUEST TO CANCEL NOVEMBER 5, 2025, AND NOVEMBER 12, 2025 - ITEM NO. 
12(a) 

Due to no cases being ready for hearing, staff is requesting that the regular meetings of the 
Regional Planning Commission for Wednesday, November 5, 2025, and November 12, 2025, 
be cancelled. 

EL:el 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

S_RPC_9_29_2025_M_REQUEST TO CANCEL RPC MEETINGS 11.05.25 & 11.12.25 

I move that the Regional Planning Commission cancel the Wednesday November 5, 2025, 
and November 12, 2025, meetings.  


